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William J. LeMay, Director ,
Oil Conservation Division OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Completion of Hanley Petroleum Inc. Chandler Well No. I located 330" FSL
and 1,650' FEL of Section 28, T ownship 15 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

Dear Mr. LeMay:
Hanley Petroleum Inc. hereby requests that the enclosed Form C-105 and all attachments
thereto including the enclosed Gamma Ray Log be kept confidential by the Division in

accordance with the provisions of Rule 1105.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

WEFC:mlh

Enclosure

cc:  Greg Wilkes, Chief Engineer
Hanley Petroleum Inc.



